4701 N 24th Street Suite C8
Phoenix, Arizona 85016

Office: 844-403-5853

Memo

To: North Carolina Service Provider

From: eDealer Services LLC, eDS

Date: December 14, 2015

Subject: North Carolina ELT - State Title & Registration Fee Increase

In North Carolina’s 2015 legislative session, HB 97 was passed that included increases to State
title and registration fees [these changes can be found in Section 29.30(j)].

Increases to State title and registration fees will go into effect January 1, 2016.
The following DMV fees have increased that will impact the NC ELT emergency lien release:

Instant Titles will increase from $75 to $98

A lien holder can submit an 'emergency' lien release so the vehicle owner can come to the
Raleigh, Huntersville or Charlotte Office to pick up the clear ‘Instant Title’. Upon pick up, there will be a
fee of $46.00 for the Instant Print Title that the owner or authorized personnel will have to pay.

Instant Print titles are a $98.00 transaction with the state of North Carolina:

Fee paid when initially titled= $52.00
Print of released title upon pick up = $46.00

An updated business rules & requirements document can be found on the NC HUB website.

For the full version of HB 97 please visit:
http://www.ncleg.net/Sessions/2015/Bills/House/PDF/H97v9.pdf
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